



The Village of  
**Golf Manor** OHIO®

6450 Wiehe Road • Golf Manor, OH 45237 • 513-531-7491 • 513-531-4404 FAX • [www.golfmanoroh.gov](http://www.golfmanoroh.gov)

---

## Memorandum

To: Village Council

From: Nathan E. Cahall, Village Administrator

Re: Resolution Approving a Cooperative Agreement with Hamilton County for Participation in Hamilton County's Urban County CDBG Program

### SUMMARY

The Village has had in place a cooperative agreement with the county for many years related to the county-wide CDBG program. This arrangement allows the Village to apply for and obtain CDBG funding for certain projects and programs from the county's unreserved allotment of HUD funds. As is typical, the county is required to update and obtain approval of a consolidated plan for the program from HUD every three years. This year HUD is requiring the county to obtain updated agreements from all partnering jurisdictions.

### FISCAL ANALYSIS

There is no direct fiscal impact.

### RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends approval by Village Council of this resolution.

